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RE:	Addendum, including second round questions and answers, for Request for Proposal Number RFP 5212 Z1 
		to be opened March 29, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time
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	Byron L. Diamond
Director
Acting Director


Pete Ricketts, Governor


	
Materiel Division  Bo Botelho, Materiel Administrator
Administrative Services    1526 K Street, Suite 130  Lincoln, Nebraska 68508    Phone: 402-471-6500   Fax: 402-471-2089



1. Form B Cost Proposal is hereby removed in its entirety and replaced with Form B – Cost Proposal - REVISED, attached hereto.  


2. Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned RFP 5212 Z1. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	Section D - communication
	
	* please approve communication for “Interim Contract” 
If company is providing services currenty, is communication with GIVA going to violate this section?
	Approved.


No.  Per Section II. D. 2. contacts made pursuant to any pre-existing contracts or obligations are exempt from the prohibition.


	2.
	II – F
	3
	Grand Island Veterans Home / Current Active Employees: Can you provide the number of                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         employees for each shift?
	Average nursing employees on shift 1 is 37.

Average nursing employees on shift 2 is 31.

Average nursing employees on shift 3 is 22.



	3.
	II – F
	3
	Transportation Needs / Kearney Nurse Aide Class: Do you have a typical class size and frequency                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              of training class?
	Kearney Nurse Aide Classes are held every two weeks.  Only 3 have been held so far.  Average class size has been 5.

	4.
	II – F
	3
	Transportation Needs / Med Aide, Orientation, 90 day training: Do you have a typical class size and frequency of training class?
	Average Med Aide class size is 10.  

Average New Employee Orientation class size is 8. 

Average Quarterly New Employee Training class size is 20.


	5.
	II – F
	3
	Transportation Needs / Kearney Nurse Aide Class: Will scheduled training times be coordinated                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                with normal employee shift times?
	New employees spend their first two days in New Employee Orientation Class 8am – 5pm.  These classes are held every two weeks usually Monday and Tuesday.


	6.
	II – F
	3
	Transportation Needs / Med Aide, Orientation, 90 day training:  Will scheduled training times be                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               coordinated with normal employee shift times?
	Med Aide Classes are held Quarterly and are scheduled Monday through Friday 9am – 5pm.

New Employee Orientation classes are held every two weeks usually Monday and Tuesday 8:00am – 5:00 pm.

Quarterly New Employee Training is held quarterly 8am – 12pm and 1pm to 4 pm.  Remainder of the day is usually coordinated with the nursing shifts.


	7.
	II – F
	3
	Transportation Details / Shift Trips: Do all departments have the same shift change times?
	No

Housekeeping shifts are 6:30am – 3:00pm and 11:30am to 8:00pm.

Dietary shifts are 5:00am to 3:30pm and 9:30am to 8:00pm.

Maintenance shifts are 7:00am to 3:30pm.

General office shifts are 8:00am to  5:00pm.





[bookmark: a8][bookmark: a9]This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.

Page 2
image1.png
\IBRY

Administrati




